Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:07 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: CU-15-00002 Yakima River Campground

Thanks Lindsey! | saw some of the documents were dated in April and | figured | just plain missed it and was going to
blame pregnancy brain. ;-)

| appreciate your response!
Jen

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)

Subject: RE: CU-15-00002 Yakima River Campground

Hi Jen.

They just posted the site. We have not issued a notice of Application vet. So the public comment period has not even
begun vet. You can view all info on our website as always. You. Brent and Scott are always on our email notice list.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) [mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:51 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: CU-15-00002 Yakima River Campground

Hi Lindsey,
| was driving by Cle Elum over the weekend and noticed the sign posted for this property. | totally missed any
announcements from your office and was wondering when the public comment period expired for this project.

Thanks for any help you can offer,
Jen

Jennifer Nelson

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program

201 North Pearl Street

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-3421 Office

(509) 961-6639 Mobile
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